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Welcome to Crookwell!

Boasting snow dusted winters with warm cosy fires,
autumns ablaze with colour, spring blooms galore and
mild and sunny summers. Crookwell is nestled high on
the Great Dividing Range and has a town population of
2641 (2016 census) but serves a much wider area of
prime farmland.

The first people of this area were the Aboriginal people of
the Wiradjuri Nation. The earliest map bearing the name
“Crookwell River” was Surveyor Dixon’s 1828 trace of the
Great Dividing Range between the eastern and western
waters. When the town site was surveyed in 1860,
Surveyor Armstrong suggested “It would be appropriate
to call it Crookwell” and this was finally made official in
1885.

There is much controversy as to how Crookwell got its
name and no definitive or conclusive evidence has ever
been discovered however Surveyor Dixon’s mother came
from Crookhall in County Durham and this is the best
guess for the origin of the name.

CROOKWELL
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For more historical information:

Crookwell& District Historical Society
Denison Street, Crookwell

Phone: (02) 4832 0630

Email: crookwellhistsoc@yahoo.com.au

The Visitor Information Centre is most appreciative of
the support and assistance of the Crookwell and
District Historical Society.

Thank you to:

Monica Croke and Dianne Layden for their valuable
assistance.

“Uplands Pasture” by William Bayley

“A Pair of Good Hands” Dianne Layden

“Hotels, Inns and Shanties of the Upper Lachlan
Shire” Monica Croke

For more information and to organise group tours contact:

Crookwell Visitor Information Centre

36 Goulburn Street, Crookwell

Open: Mon - Fri 9am - 5pm / Sat - Sun 10am - 4pm
Phone: (02) 4832 1988

Email: info@Uvisitupperlachlan.com.au

Website: www. wsntupperlachlan com.au

GUNNING - TARALGA

Binda - Bigga - Collector - Dalton - Grabben Gullen - Laggan - Tuena
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Turn left into Spring Street.

@ COUNTRY WOMENS ASSOCIATION ROOMS

The Crookwell CWA was established in 1922 and was the first
branch of the CWA to be established in New South Wales. It was initially
set up due to the hardships experienced by rural women and families.
The CWA women provided enormous support to new mothers in the
region, raising money to fund a staffed Baby Health Clinic. When war
broke out, the CWA were there at the ready. Putting their skills to work
during the war years, the ladies made Anzac biscuits and comfort packs
for the troops, camouflage nets from rope, sewed vests, spun wool and
knitted socks from the wool of local sheep. The CWA is still very active
today, meeting regularly in this hall that was built over 60 years ago.

@ "MONTROSE", Private Hospital 1923 to 1930

*Please note that "Montrose" is now a private residence

In 1922 a license was approved for an eight bed (Medical, Surgical and
Lying - In) private hospital at “Montrose”. Matron Florence Tulloh was the
licensee and opened “Montrose” in 1923. The hospital dealt with general
as well as maternity cases. The hospital closed in 1930, when Matron
Tulloh moved to Harley Private Hospital.

*During Matron Tuiloh's time in Crookwell (1919 to 1946), she delivered
or was present at the births of at least 2318 babies.

SHIRE CHAMBERS
The local Shire Council was formed on 26th February 1902.
The present building was built in 1912 at a cost of 996 Pounds.

*You will notice a large cement water trough (now
used as a flower bed) at the front of the Shire
Chambers. Up until the 2nd World War, horses were
the main means of transport in the area. Horses

PRIMITIVE METHODIST

CHURCH (CROOKWELL RSL)
Built of stone to seat 120 people, the
Primitive Methodist Church was
opened in 1871 and was in use until
1901. In 1939, the church was
gradually extended, and transformed
into what was first known as the
“Crookwell Returned Sailors and
Soldiers Club”. Note the original building behind the front facade. In 1944
the name of the club was changed to the “Crookwell Services Club”.

il

Primitive Methodist Church.

Turn right into Colyer Street.

@ OMAGH Private Maternity Hospital

*Please note “Omagh” is now a private residence

"Omagh" was a Private Maternity Hospital from 1910-1915 and the
licensee was the much loved and well respected midwife Mary (Minnie) Siggs.

Continue along Colyer Street,

@ ST ANDREWS PREBYTERIAN CHURCH

This stone church with its fine fretwork was opened in 1882 at a cost
of 300 pounds. The church was
built on this elevated site
overlooking the town of the day.
Except for the replacement of the
shingles with galvanized iron in
the 1920’s, St Andrew’s
Presbyterian Church remains
unaltered to this day.

Q To Laggan
@
King RD 5
(<)

CROOKWELL PUBLIC SCHOOL

Opening in 1865, the school operated in various privately owned
locations. In 1873 the government purchased two acres (present location)
and in 1874 the first school building was constructed out of stone and
rubble. This building was demolished in 1897 and replaced with the
current administration building. From 1944 to 1967 secondary students
attended schooling on this site and the school became known for this
period as Crookwell District Rural School. In 2015 Crookwell Public
School celebrated 150 years of public education.

Continue along Denison Street

@ MASONIC TEMPLE AND HALL
The Masonic Temple and Hall were built in 1908, with restoration
completed in 1927.

TEMPERANCE HALL (MEMORIAL CENTRE)

An organization known as the Sons of Temperance was formed in
1878. It held meetings in the old Temperance Hall which was built in
1889. The front entrance to the complex utilises the original building
which has been expanded and modified over the years. Today, the
building houses the library, the Crookwell and District Historical Society,
Crookwell Art Gallery and the Memorial Hall. The hall plays host to
wonderful annual productions by the Crookwell Amateur Dramatic Society
as well as being home to Lambert Karate Dojo and larger local events.

@ ST BARTHOLOMEW’S ANGLICAN CHURCH

The first Church of England was situated in this position. Built in
1866, the church became too small and in 1904 a new St Bartholomew’s
was built. Both of these churches were demolished, and the present day
St Bartholomew’s Church was built and opened in 1969. The church
rectory was designed by EC Manfred. The church is home to one of the
largest digital pipe organs in the Southern Hemisphere.

often covered enormous distances. With animal Caravan Park g Turn right into Roberts Street, then right into
welfare their main objective, the Bill family 5:’ E Goulburn Street.
® . <
anutacture o thesa walor oughs whioh wers. ISe oo & “As you proceed along Goulburn Sireet - cast your
L ) gns, 0 P =T L eye up to the top storey of the buildings.
distributed to many regional towns across NSW. Binp, 0 & “ Kiamma QS’ Architecturally, Crookwell’ in street ved f
Keep an eye out for these as you travel to country ~ ARD Park Q rent .ec urany, ©roo M./e S main street evoived from
towns in the region To Binda 0 | l\ Q A4y, the mid 1800-1900s with the shopfront facades and
’ e V%, W4PSr parapets displaying a rich variety of architectural

. . i %4?),9 history and decorative design - from colonial design

Continue along Spring Street then turn left into 0, ;
EN N through to federation and on to art deco.
Goulburn Street. %& «9% NN
%,
< 0,
\ P N K2
THE BANK HOUSE % S (o
. @ Q¢ %, Q 1

Corner of Spring and Goulburn Street &é‘\ @ % B

Originally operating as “Pitty’s General Store”, the o & memorial QU o  croormen
rookwe;

Bank of NSW purchased the building in 1876 and V2 5 #li Q ) Raitway
established the first bank branch in the village. This 1) O, N @ Station

>
facilitated ordinary business transactions, the & (D ‘9)‘3, Sports Oval %’ :
cashing of cheques for locals and the circulation of @ 00&/\ N .&qﬁ :
silver in Crookwell. The building was rebuilt in 1914 ®°4« ooV :
and included a bank manager’s residence. Q @ 4G 1 METHODIST MANSE (ES&A BANK /
N N ANZ BANK / SMR ACCOUNTANTS)
%% : The original structure (the Methodist Manse) was
Q ) built in 1881. The new front was added in 1926 and
Q [ the building became the E.S&A Bank, then later, the
4 %, : ANZ Bank. The new brick parsonage was built in
&§ %, 15 ) Robertson Street behind the church the same year.
) x 1
V4 v @
2 g 5 59 WESLEYAN CHURCH (METHODIST CHURCH /
%, ' WESLEYAN UNITING CHURCH)
&6:9) “ Opened in March 1866, this church was built as the
“'O,,, > Wesleyan Church which later became the Methodist
««é “ _\“o‘\ Church and then the Wesleyan Uniting Church as it
Bank of New South Wales in 1876 $§§ 0‘;’;""'(9" E‘f’ AN is today. This was the first church and the first
| = ~~~ building to be built in the Crookwell Township.
Turn left in Goulburn Street. 06;1,
A
s,
0,
Y
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Originally operated as the “Tattersalls Hotel” in o“:o N i
1877. The hotel changed its name to the “Star %, 6:9& 5
Hotel” in 1879-1880 and later became known as ":o& & i
“The Hotel Crookwell.” During the Second World "(,
War (1939-1945) there was an observation post built
on the roof and manned 24 hours a day by Cm'o’ﬂfve” UO Sh Crookwell Methodist_Church without its current
‘ District @ D facade in the 1950s.
volunteers to report all aircraft over the area. Hospital
- CRITERION HOTEL - 1890
CROWN THEATRE Showground Sitting on land that was once the old cricket

The Baxter brothers Sid and Bert built the
Crown Theatre in 1926 after buying the rights to
silent moving films in Crookwell in 1915. Seating
900 people, the pictures initially screened twice
weekly, and in 1948 four pictures were screened
each week. The Crown Theatre is now a popular family-run restaurant
and children’s play centre.

AMBULANCE AND FIRE STATION

Crookwell District Ambulance Service was inaugurated in 1940 as a
branch of the Goulburn Ambulance Service. A group of volunteer officers
and drivers operated the service, supported by a strong Ladies
Ambulance Auxiliary. Prior to the advent of the Ambulance Service, the
sick and injured were conveyed to hospital by sulkies and buggies. Flood
waters, heavy rain and snow made road conditions difficult for many call
outs. The Ambulance Service operated in the same building as the Fire
Station. The first full time ambulance officer W.L Gorman was appointed
in 1945.

o/
AMBULANCE

The first Crookwell Ambulance and Fire Station

MCDONALD st

PICKER ST

Turn Left into Wade Street.

@ ST MARYS SCHOOL

The Sisters of Mercy Catholic School was originally built beside the
St Mary’s Convent in 1903. In 1912 the St Mary’s Model School was
opened across the road, and the Infants School (St Josephs) was built in
1929. The current school site was opened in 1948 and has served many
generations of families in the area.

St Mary’s Church, Presbytery and Convent are located in Wade Street.

ST MARYS CHURCH, PRESBYTERY AND CONVENT

St Mary’s church was opened in 1891. The church was completely
destroyed by fire in 1958, leaving only the stonework. The church was
re-opened in 1959 with its Australian Colonial themed stained glass
windows. St Mary’s Presbytery was built in 1877. Originally a one storey
building, the newer two storey Presbytery was built in 1918.

Return to Colyer Street and turn left.

CROOKWELL DISTRICT HOSPITAL

The original, single storey, cottage hospital to the right, was built in
1906 and opened in 1907 starting initially as a 5 bed hospital. The newer
section to the left was completed in 1955. The hospital is an 18 bed
community acute care facility with a 2 bed emergency department open
24/ 7. The hospital offers a variety of allied health and community nursing
services as well as a Wellness Centre. The Crookwell community has
banded together with some extraordinary fund raising efforts and
“generosity of heart" in support of the hospital from its very early years
and continues to do so to this day.

Return back along Colyer Street, then turn left into Denison Street.

ground, the Criterion hotel was built by Francis

Gilmartin in 1890. At the time, the hotel was so far

from the centre of town that locals said it would

never succeed! Among their services, hotels in

Crookwell provided a horse bus to and from the
railway station for passengers much like today’s shuttle service. The
Harvey family bought the hotel in 1904 and Mrs Harvey celebrated 50
years of service at the Criterion in 1954.

@ CROOKWELL POST OFFICE

Crookwell Post Office opened in 1867 in rented premises. George
Gordon was the postmaster and Thomas Wade was the contractor for the
Carriage of Mail once a week. This increased to twice a week in 1870,
and in 1875 mail delivery increased to three times a week. In the winter
months poor road conditions and weather delayed the arrival of mail.
Residents petitioned in 1883 for an official Post Office which was opened
on the present site in 1890 at a cost of 1000 pounds.

Walik conciudes.

[y, . 2

Crookwell Post Office 1905



